Public Document Pack

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Rebecca Barrett
(Tel: 01443 864245 Email: barrerm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Date: 20th November 2017
Dear Sir/Madam,
A meeting of the Taxi and General Committee will be held at Bryn Meadows Golf Hotel and Spa,
Maesycwmmer, NP12 2RB on Friday, 24th November, 2017 at 10.00 am (and thereafter reconvene in
the Council Chamber, Penallta House, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach) to consider the matters contained in
the following agenda.
Members are reminded that they have delegated powers to determine an application for a venue for civic
marriages and civil partnerships. Every Member of the Committee who attends the reconvened meeting
must have attended the inspection of the premises. Any Member who does not attend is disqualified from
taking part in the subsequent meeting to consider the application.

You are welcome to use Welsh at the meeting, a minimum notice period of 3 working days is required
should you wish to do so. A simultaneous translation will be provided if requested.

Yours faithfully,

| L ', L { i

Chris Burns
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE
AGENDA
Pages
1 To receive apologies for absence.
2 Declarations of Interest.
Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal
and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance

with the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Code of Conduct for
both Councillors and Officers.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

-

- - &
-
- S

1 (L)

5o Af el = L




To receive and consider the following report:-

3 Application for the approval of a premises as a venue for civil marriages and the registration of
civil partnerships under the Marriage Act 1949 and the Civil Partnerships Act 2004 - Bryn
Meadows Golf Hotel and Spa, Maesycwmmer, NP12 2RB.

1-16

Circulation:
Councillors J. Bevan, P.J. Bevan, D. Cushing, W. David, M. Davies, K. Etheridge, Ms J. Gale, D.C. Harse,
D.W.R. Preece (Chair), Mrs D. Price, J. Ridgewell, J. Simmonds (Vice Chair), R. Whiting, L.G. Whittle and
W. Williams

And Appropriate Officers



Agenda Iltem 3

Y
LAEREHILLY

BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
»”’ 4

TAXI & GENERAL COMMITTEE

REPORT BY LICENSING OFFICER

DATE OF MEETING: 24" November 2017

Premises

Bryn Meadows Golf Hotel & Spa
Maesycwmmer

Ystrad Mynach

Caerphilly

NP12 2RB

Applicant:

Stephen Brian Mayo

Nature of application
(copy of application and plans attached)

Application for the approval of a premises
as a venue for civil marriages and the
registration of civil partnerships under the
Marriage Act 1949 and Civil Partnerships
Act 2004.

Description of room(s) in which the
proceedings are to take place

Beacons Room

Barn Room

Captains Room
Marquee — Fairway Suite

Other licences and conditions (if
appropriate)

Premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003, including the Supply of Alcohol and
Regulated Entertainment.

Relevant Consultees

Fire Officer
Health & Safety
Local Superintendent Registrar

No objections received

Other Persons

None

Page 1




8. Observations The Committee must be satisfied that the
building or rooms are a seemly and
dignified venue for proceedings and be
regularly available to the public for use for
the solemnization of marriages or the
formation of civil partnerships.

In addition, the Committee shall have
regard to the Councils’ local conditions,
which the authority considers appropriate
to ensure the facilities provided at the
premises are suitable.

The Committee can:

e Grant the application which is
subject to the standard conditions
and local conditions. Copies of
which are attached to this report as
Annex A and B.

e Refuse to grant the application and
notify the applicant of the right to
seek a review of its decision.

Statutory power - this is a Council function which is delegated to this Committee to decide.
Background Papers: These are attached to this report.
Date of this report: 17" November 2017

Author: Mrs K Hopkins

Page 2




A
4& ERPHILLY ARRIAGE ACT 1949

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFIFILY
-

ARTNERSHIP ACT 2004

r 5

A\ -
APPLICATION FOR SECULAR PREI\hI$/ES"TO BE APPROVED AS A VENUE
FOR MARRIAGES IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 26(1)(bb) OF
THE MARRIAGE ACT 1949 AND CIVIL PARTNERSHIPS IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 6(3A)(a)
OF THE CIVIL PARTNERSHIP ACT 2004

This application must be made by the Proprietor or a trustee of the premises. If successful, the
applicant will be the holder of the Approval.

This application, when completed, must be forwarded to the Licensing Section, Penallta House,
Tredomen Park, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, CF82 7PG, together with a non-returnable fee payable to
Caerphilly County Borough Council.

For all questions, please continue on a separate sheet if necessary, identifying clearly which questions
you are answering.

1. I/We apply for the premises named at item 2 overleaf to be approved for regular use by the public
as a venue for the solemnization of marriages and for the registration of civil partnerships.

2. |/We attach three copies of a plan of the premises showing the room(s) in which it is intended that
marriages and civil partnerships will take place.

3. I/We understand that -

(a) the premises will be inspected for suitability before approval is granted and, if this
application is successful, may be subject to subsequent inspection;

(b) public notice of the application will appear on the Authority’s website for a period of 21
days for objections, and the Authority may also decide to publish it in other ways if it
considers it necessary to do so;

(c) approval, if granted, will be for a five year period, subject to revocation; and,

(d) the Authority will need to be satisfied that appropriate health and safety provision and fire
safety is in place.

4. I/\We declare that -

(a) I/We have read and understood the information contained in this form and confirm that the
premises comply with the requirements contained in Annexes, A, B, C and D.

(b) the premises are not religious premises;

(c) the premises are not a register office (or, where a register office is situated in the premises
that this not the room that is the subject of this application); and

(d) I/We have consulted the planning authority as to whether planning consent is required and
attach evidence that it is content that the premises may be used for marriages and civil
partnerships.

5.  I/We further declare that, if approval is granted -
C:\Users\Gavyn Bolton\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\2 Y6P2B7J\Civil Marriage application form and conditions -

Non-Religious.doc
Page 3



(a) the premises will be regularly available for public use for the solemnization of marriages,
the registration of civil partnerships; and

(b) I/We will comply with the standard conditions (Annex B) and any local conditions (Annex C)
that are attached to the approval.

Signature of applicant: W

Date: [‘)ll(}ll:}

Interest in the Premises: _ D'RE ctol

If applying on behalf of a Company or other incorporated business, please state position in Company:

pweCTolk

Address of correspondence:

Betw mERSOIS GoeF WOTEL + SN, mee SYC el CRERPHILY, CFEZ 7SIV

Contact Telephone Number: C)I‘-\—CiS 223500

E-mail address: __Stephen . mavo @ brpmendoris . (o vk

C:\Users\Gavyn Bolton\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\2 Y6P2B7J\Civil Marriage application form and conditions -

Non-Religious.doc
Page 4



1. The Applicant — Please complete as either an individual or company

The Applicant — Individual(s)

Surname: MA\/O
CrePHEN ZRAN

Forenames:

Any previous names:

Private address (including postal code):

| Mepsow@TE  BACKWOOS GreNT  AFiZ 2re

bleas 220599

Telephone number:

2. The Applicant — Company
Name of Company: Bgng meADoY S

Company Trading Address (including postal code):
Bysn meADolsS GolE HOTEL A SPA, WMAESYC WImER ,

)/STMP MYNACH | CRgRPHILL |, CFEZ FSN
Telephone number: Olpar 222500

If the application is made by a limited company (or other incorporated business), please give the
address of the registered office if different to Trading Address above and a list of the names and
addresses of all the directors. ,

AS ABOVE

3. If the Applicant is not the responsible person, please give details of that person.

Name:. GV BoiTON
Address (including postal code): 25 "T“NK\’\% Clero. PCAH\M\:(U—\\X\I\
’B\ch*«.ucoc\. Ccuax(\)% NP\ 2

GEERAL M ANAGER

Position held:

Telephone Number: _ O 78674335444

C:\Users\Gavyn Bolton\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\2 Y6P2B7J\Civil Marriage application form and conditions -

Non-Religious.doc
Page 5




4, The Premises

Name: BEYN MEPPOVS  Gou MOUTEL+ SPA

Address (including postal code):

MAESTLvmel,  s/sead MIVACH | CoelPriLy/ , (FB2 FSN/

Telephone Number: 0“}45 225575)

5. Please describe the nature of premises referred to in question 2 (e.g. hotel, stately home,
civic accommodation) and the primary and other uses to which it is regularly put

HoteL | 60LF (oulSE, SPA, FestpoRAnTS, BALS

6. Please describe the room(s) it is proposed to use for the conduct of Civil Marriages/Civil
Partnerships

RwAE FonCToN SUTE, SELE (ONTHAWED, BAL, (oarpooM,
TS, EITCREN  — NV\(Q\)EE

7. Is the person or company named in reply to question 1, the occupier of the premises?

NO

C:\Users\Gavyn Bolton\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\2 Y 6P2B7)\Civil Marriage application form and conditions -

Non-Religious.doc
Page 6




8. If the answer to question 4 above is ‘no’ and there is another occupier, please give
their name(s) and address(es)

Name:

Address (including postal code):

Telephone Number:

Name:

Address (including postal code):

Telephone Number:

9. Please state the maximum number of people permitted by the premises fire risk
assessment to occupy each room in which the proceedings are intended to be held.

250

10. Does the premises currently have the benefit of any licence issued under the Licensing
Act 2003 which may be relevant to this application (e.g. for the provision of regulated
entertainment)? If so please attach a copy

Data Protection Act 1998 - personal data supplied in connection with this application will be
processed in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998 by Caerphilly County Borough Council
for the purposes of administration of licensing and maintenance of official registers, some of which
are required to be made publicly available by law

National Fraud Initiative (NFI) - This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it
administers and ensure applicants are legally entitled to work in the UK. We may therefore use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud and to check
entitlement to work. We may also share this information with other bodies responsible for auditing or
administering public funds for these purposes. For further information on NFI, see the Council's
website http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Data-protection-and-freedom-of-information , or
contact the Corporate Information Governance Unit at foi@caerphilly.gov.uk For more information
on licensing and entitlement to work, contact Licensing on 01443 866750.

C:\Users\Gavyn Bolton\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\2 Y 6P2B7)\Civil Marriage application form and conditions -

Non-Religious.doc
Page 7




S—

PART T OF FIRE CERTIFICATE | |
AS 1SSUED BY THE SOUTH WALE,! '
J[TAE SERVICE In PumscaNce O
YTE FIRE PRECAUTIINS aCT 1971

PRY ) O FI8E CORTE ot _

|
!
|
e ‘ M
1
!
i

oot { - - . 10D -
P I3 i 20,5
[ ephtons vmmwa s vae or ootbusan— ; e
Ca D~ y . \ \ P oW R i
: _ ) .w s \ STH WALES FIRE SERVICE |
s P AR b Lo Lausl e ne % IR EIYN
Juk w2 o Ll Mee ) W e . per | _
\ AP | o Ay @ AR
b COARY WL i
B IRTH, HOGRLD, |
3

OFTOWIL T - 1

TIE W% DO DOS T 18 890 uise

LTECY UDIPE GT 1T B8 3264
Pyl

1058 76 PL-ENTW

|
TH STRE RESITIANE OF FUIRS O 0RC 1
1
FIIE VORI ERENNI (OF0RG T i
bt s i

RS RAKEIS CONTBR 7O 3% EIS
AL 208 MR 1D 58 Ssmrs

i
o
0 |como wos e T “
@ |aour emes oo *
[ | e o son ;
[E- | o9 sacom sow !
Y | o ot b
e ]
BELE T A
vimee |
e = |
V | mhrare m ‘
3 |mreaen 1
£ o xam vocum pyn |.* [
D {mm oo * !
I . |Emwimeermz |
. A
it (ari A i Sl CAERSHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH CUUNCIL — - -

1
# )
\ A N B TY 8O - ——
Voo P wmum%k& DIRECTORATE 07 THE ENVIRONMENT e e

\ N e No | . T—

o mesan P Iy
L Fooe | LTMAY 200 —t 1 |
P g — |
S —— _ i
DTZ ANSHE ﬁ,.w,l;llr =
REFERRED TG e e e .

i BRYN MEADDWS GOLF CuuE

e N 1 THE BRYN, 4TNGTED

~ CAERPHILLY
t

Tt gian forms ot of e Fre Lonhcale sowd v o, wloe wal
e i - i
)ew 23279997517 |sves mt. Youny
= T -— o
wisEgTs (v O ;Tﬁt 11S0 :wﬂé_ ws
| te sde ¢ fhvs orawrg & qroesse av © Teet e v vpome |
o JcHCHNATG A ‘re erieale wiy. i

PUE. 1_

'

e Erh e b s

= el e e

COHTH WAl £ ERC



PROPOSED SITE PLAN - 1:500

Page 9

T — s
e
ARV MAYO

.
I
n
@
u
Zz
=
o
<
o

AR

"

BRYN MEADOWS
MARQUEE WORKS
e

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

11010 1003 A




TOTAL FLOOR AREA - 724m2

AL cosmeons o €5 crroaro O T,
L ECresadaea 70 o sesorTes maTLY

-0 - @ .

———————

CANOPL/AOVER
TERRACE
10400

STORE
11m2

BAR/ RECEPTION
APPROX 270
STANDING SHOWN
13pm2

PROPOSED MARQUEE FLOOR PLAN - 1:200

§ ENTRANCE
LoBsY’
23m2

Page 10

[Ro]__Rebbmvan[om [5
CLENT
GARY HAYO

PARTNERSHIP

BRYN MEADOWS
MARQUEE WORKS

e
PROPOSED MARQUEE
FLOOR PLAN

Ormwn 1MP  Date :26/01117 Checked :MT




JPISTTTITTITT

8
L
TIT
TETT

VP Intemsl doorset with vision panels

s i
ST :
Bosss il
ol :
i @z:

ol S o base ploe kocstons ! J,
& Boor vackbocatora, Aras b

Bedbrahs s e oo o | |
2 spocticeton

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN - 1:100

Radge approx 4850
k3

40

mraes spectabl fanicators crawdvgs or oetshs

peciae deckc sod speciation ¥

1

TTITITT

—®

FEMALE WC CIrRQ.

—

2400 e

FRIDGE
|

i
|
KITCHEN"
.
|
i

o fom nermalpartion a1

08  gfased pare besa chamal
1 spaciatr fabdcatns desr

1200 usge g oo ————— .

plasiertosr fo Bos Receplon
Toce o wad

i e o s
ard spectcaton

DETAIL 2 - TYPICAL SLAB EDGL 1:10

opproal

13mm plastarboand win 3 ek
i brod 10 boad boarng Muec

Eypiem. 20 yors whers
raqubed for FRIO o raied
onctonres 00 onpian

Fumeacent scoustc seslor 0
ET

Marcuen bobd well parela >
adsh rarcea fabdrers cerkn

DETAIL 3 - INT/ EXT WALL ABUTMENT - 1:10

Page 11

bl kgt marquee specialist suppbier
P R s
frprieeeiy svirrar N
e s PtV fockogs o e roded
0 kkchen srea TBC -~ = Ful-baight Infemal partition (o Marquee
| b 2z 4 § edote ko spacialits design
Retr et i
1 P s X1 L —+—Intemal dralnage shown Indicaliely
2 4/ Rarr o EE Spvepeao o ok
1 1 ©
{rnge,Rater b 0 Sevart | &
st Weeivhostie
KITCHI —
1 TARMAC " rmbrbekow s cases,
BARI RECEPTION o2l s it N 5 LI -
ToRE
PPROX27OS TN & STop: D { ROAD o 831 chars e berrats e
oty oy Exa ot
| g spociete carerng supplens ceskgn Dmnmmrwmm
L B Metzec celing jolsts and
- s partifons / Brings
[ conra ‘mmswc Gl S Iayers of 15mm plasterboerd
. 4 f——
w 0 EPT o= s
@Q ng. Refer to SE
N i £ cravings for frther etalls
¢ B L >
3 MALE WC FEMALEWC STORE[ll ™, 8 o 9. Refer fo SE
3 e o 262 i 6 Lo drawings for further detals
et Vs seid HAS NOTES
Opering 2 be st eched
> b No sccess for maintenance or lorage on

RECEPTION / FUNCTION
SPACE SIDE

KITCHEN / WC /
STORAGE SIDE

ok an cosclcaton. Reer 1o slab ecga
ol on o

== ——————

DETAIL 4 - METSEC WALL / SOFFIT - 1:20

deck abave endosed spaces at any bme

w PARTNERSHIP

ARCHITECT
PENSEIRI

PROJECT
BRYN MEADOWS
MARQUEE WORKS

Tme

PROPOSED MARQUEE
FLOOR PLAN

Drawn :DJS Date :0808/17 Checked :MP
Original sheet size :

1.200@;\3&1 100 @ A1
DRAWG STATUS

Developmert
O Tender
O Design Development Pre-Construction
B Construction
O Rocors

Project No DwgNo  Revislon

11010 2004 B




R
CAERPHILLY Annex A

C YNGDR BWRDEISTREF S'Ra

CAERFFILY
4

CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO GRANTS OF APPROVAL OF PREMISES THAT ARE
NOT RELIGIOUS PREMISES

The authority must attach the following standard conditions from Schedule 2 to the Regulations to any
approval. Proceedings mean the solemnization of a marriage or the registration of a civil partnership
and does not refer to any other activities on the premises.

1. The holder of the approval must ensure that there is at all times an individual with responsibility
for ensuring compliance with these conditions ("the responsible person") and that the responsible
person's occupation, seniority, position of responsibility in relation to the premises, or other
factors (his “"qualification"), indicate that he is in a position to ensure compliance with these
conditions.

2. The responsible person or, in his absence, an appropriately qualified deputy appointed by him,
shall be available on the premises for a minimum of one hour prior to and throughout each of the
proceedings.

3.  The holder must notify the authority -

(@) of his name and address immediately upon him becoming the holder of an approval under
regulation 7(2), and

(b) of the name, address and qualification of the responsible person immediately upon the
appointment of a new responsible person.

4.  The holder must notify the authority immediately of any change to any of the following -

(a) the layout of the premises, as shown in the plan submitted with the approved application, or
in the use of the premises;

(b) the name or full postal address of the approved premises;

(c) the description of the room or rooms in which the proceedings are to take place;
(d) the name or address of the holder of the approval; and,

(e) the name, address or qualification of the responsible person.

5. The approved premises must be made available at all reasonable times for inspection by the
authority.

Page 12



10.

11.

12.

13.

A suitable notice stating that the premises have been approved for the proceedings and
identifying and giving directions to the room in which the proceedings are to take place must be
displayed at each public entrance to the premises for one hour prior to and throughout the
proceedings.

@) Save as provided below, no food or drink may be sold or consumed in the room in which
proceedings take place for one hour prior to or during those proceedings.

(2) Non-alcoholic drinks may be consumed prior to the proceedings.

All proceedings must take place in a room, which was identified as one to be used for that
purpose on the plan submitted with the approved application.

The room in which the proceedings are to take place must be separate from any other activity
on the premises at the time of the proceedings.

The arrangements for and content of the proceedings must meet with the prior approval of the
superintendent registrar of the district, or the registration authority of the area, as the case may
be, in which the approved premises are situated.

(1) Any proceedings conducted on approved premises shall not be religious in nature.

(2) In particular, the proceedings shall not:

(@) include extracts from an authorised religious marriage service or from sacred
religious texts;

(b) be led by a minister of religion or other religious leader;
(c) involve a religious ritual or series of rituals;

(d) include hymns or other religious chants; or

(e) include any form of worship.

3) But the proceedings may include readings, songs or music that contain an incidental
reference to a god or deity in an essentially non-religious context.

(4) For this purpose, any material used by way of introduction to, in any interval between
parts of, or by way of conclusion to the proceedings shall be treated as forming part of
the proceedings.

Public access to any proceedings in approved premises must be permitted without charge.

Any reference to the approval of premises on any sign or notice, or on any stationery or
publication, or within any advertisement may state that the premises have been approved by the
authority as a venue for marriage in pursuance of section 26(1)(bb) of the Marriage Act 1949,
and the formation of civil partnerships under section 6(3A)(a) of the Civil Partnership Act 2004
but shall not state or imply any recommendation of the premises or its facilities by the authority,
the Registrar General or any of the officers or employees of either of them.

Page 13



14.

If a change of name to the approved premises occurs after the issue of the certificate for
marriage or the civil partnership document, but before the proceedings, the former name of the
approved premises as recorded in the certificate for marriage or the civil partnership document
shall remain valid for its duration for the purpose of the proceedings.

Page 14




A Y
CAERPHILLY

COLNTY &

CAERFFILI
> 4

Annex B

The licensing authority is entitled under the legislation to impose local conditions as it thinks
reasonable.

Premises must have the following:
1.  Satisfactory disabled access.

2. Adequate tables and chairs must be available for Registration Officers and the parties being
married, or registering their civil partnership, including seating for the majority of guests.

3. An additional room must be available for the interview of the parties prior to the ceremony.
4.  Toilet facilities must be available.

5.  Car parking spaces for Registration Staff must be guaranteed.

6.  Absence of noise from other activities.

7.  Any music played before or during the ceremony must have prior consent of the Registration
Officers.

8. Therecommendations of the Divisional Fire Safety Officer (where applicable)

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



	Agenda
	3 Application for the approval of a premises as a venue for civil marriages and the registration of civil partnerships under the Marriage Act 1949 and the Civil Partnerships Act 2004 - Bryn Meadows Golf Hotel and Spa, Maesycwmmer, NP12 2RB.

